



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE  
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL: 349-4300  
FAX: 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT  
ROBERT W. HEALY  
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI  
Deputy City Manager

June 5, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 45, regarding determining whose responsibility it is to respond to incidents at the McCrehan Pool, Police Commissioner Perry L. Anderson reports the following:

Superintendent Harold Murphy has been directed to confer with the Metropolitan District Commission and the State Police regarding police jurisdiction at the McCrehan Pool. Although there is dual responsibility, the Cambridge Police Department will respond to any incidents that may occur at this location and will confer with the State Police after the response has been made.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 2 5-192

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number  
Forty-Five regarding determining whose  
responsibility it is to respond to  
incidents at the McCrehan Pool.

In City Council,

June 5, 1995

*Placed on file*